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Please navigate to the below link for additional information and RFP Addenda 
https://www.codot.gov/business/designsupport/adp-db-cmgc/opportunities/cm-gc-solicitations-
active/22975-us-287-sh-40-passing-lane 

 

Question:  Can the Optional Section (5 pages) of the proposal be used for an extension of the 10 

page proposal, and/or for additional Letters of Recommendation and awards? 

 

Answer: Per RFP section 2.8, "The optional section may include supplemental materials for risk 

assessments, cost model examples, processes, and additional photos, exhibits, or schedules." 

 

Question:  Would CDOT accept a link to the final proposal document through One Drive or 

Google Drive, or should we plan to split the document into multiple documents if it does not go 

through as an email attachment (like it describes in section 2.8 of the RFP)? 

 

Answer: CDOT is not accepting proposals through One Drive or Google Drive. you may split the 

files or, per section 2.8, "Proposers may send a practice pdf file 

to roberta.s.lopez@state.co.us as a test ahead of the RFP deadline.  This file will be deleted by 

CDOT."  

 

Question:  Will the Incentive/Disincentive spec for concrete pavement (strength, thickness and 

smoothness) apply to this project, or are you planning to remove sections 105.06 and 105.07 

from the Project Special Provisions? 

 

Answer: The concrete pavement incentive/disincentive specifications, sections 105.06 and 

105.07, will apply to the project.  

 

Question:  Can you please confirm that Force Accounts related to the Quality Incentive 
Payment and the Roadway Smoothness Incentive would still be applicable if the CM was 
awarded the GC portion of these projects? 

 

Answer: The force accounts related to quality incentive payment and roadway smoothness 

incentive would still be applicable if the CM is awarded the GC portion of the project.  
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